

This is page 2. The first page is withheld in full citing (b)(1), (b)(3) 10 USC 424 + 50 USC 3024(i), (b)(5), and (b)(6), and is not provided. The final 2 pages are likewise withheld in full citing the same exemptions plus (b)(3) 50 USC 3024(m), and are not provided.

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

From: (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2020 11:47 AM

To: (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

Cc: (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

Subject: RE:

(b)(1); (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); Sec. 1.4(c)

~~Classification:~~ SECRET//NOFORN

~~Classified By:~~ (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6);
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)

~~Derived From:~~

~~Declassify On:~~

(b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(6)

We should be able to set something up to hold your discussion. It will likely be targeted for the week after next (17- 21 August) to give us/members time to coordinate with the field offices and the scheduling demands. A couple things to think about in preparation,

- 1) We need to get any relevant artifacts/materials for member review by well ahead of time, so late next week (assuming a call the week of 17 Aug) would be optimal.
- 2) We will expect you all to ask the questions and lead the discussion, we are here to help facilitate of course, make introductions and work the logistics, but to ensure you get what you need, we appreciate requestors driving the discussion.
- 3) Usually we get the members for 1-1.5 hrs after they prep for 30 mins with classified content. (b)(3):50 USC 3024(i)
when they arrive. If we can provide any relevant unclassified content in advance, the members greatly appreciate it.
- 4) Do you mind sharing your time with any other agencies? Others might have questions (related or unrelated) and so if possible we would like offer the opportunity to expand participation and add content. We are happy to support the level of engagement you wish to have, and are happy to add the unclassified call group or a smaller set of agency participants if you are open to it. Let us know what you think and when we confirm we (or you) can open it up with others for discussion.

Kind regards,

(b)(3):50 USC 3024(i); (b)(6);
(b)(3):50 USC 3024(m)